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Dave Barthelmy

From: Weinrich Minerals, Inc. <dan@danweinrich.ccsend.com> on behalf of Weinrich Minerals, Inc. 
<dan@weinrichmineralsinc.com>

Sent: Tuesday, December 26, 2017 6:02 AM
To: dbarthelmy@webmineral.com
Subject: New Updates - Auction Closing

 

 

New Update - Auction Closing 
 

 

We have added another 40 new specimens from the Povill collection to the 

website.  You can see these by clicking on the "Latest Additions" link on our home 

page. 

 

This is a reminder that the auction will close this evening at 7 p.m. eastern standard 

time.  There are 149 great specimens available.  Some of the highlights include: 

1. gem red rubellite from Brazil 

2. gem red rhodochrosite from South Africa 

3. many fine Cornish specimens including fluorapatite, metatorbernite, olivenite 

4. gem elbaite from California 

5. several fine Milpillas Mine azurite specimens 

6. Chanarcillo, Chile silver 

7. large choice amazonite/smoky quartz specimen 

8. large fine diopside from Quebec 

9. very fine cuprite from Namibia 

10. rare and neat old Tri-State specimens 

Plus many others.  There are many great things this week!  Check them out at the 

Auction Link on our home page. 

 

 

 

Quartz - Kazakhstan 
 

Topaz - Pakistan 
 

 

 

Quartz - Russia 
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Barite - Morocco 
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